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April 1, 2025

David Koenig

Re:  Subject: LLK 2301120
Michael Fuller (David Koenig)

Dear David Koenig:

General Counsel’s Office has reviewed your complaint regarding the conduct of Michael Fuller. At this time, | write
to affirm the Client Assistance Office’s dismissal of your complaint.

The Client Assistance Office reviews inquiries about attorney conduct. The Client Assistance Office must determine
whether the attorney conduct described, and the evidence presented supports a reasonable belief that ethical misconduct
has occurred within the meaning of the rules that govern attorneys. When General Counsel’s Office receives an appeal, our
review applies the same standard.

In this instance, | do not find sufficient evidence of ethical misconduct to warrant further investigation by disciplinary
counsel. Further, | agree with the reasoning set forth in the Client Assistance Office’s letter dismissing this complaint. Under
Bar Rule 2.5(c), General Counsel may affirm the dismissal by adopting the reasoning of the Client Assistance Office without
additional discussion.

For these reasons, | affirm the dismissal of this complaint. The Oregon State Bar’s file concerning your complaint is
now closed. | may not respond to further communications from you regarding closed matters. This decision is final.

Very truly yours,

AP

Nik Chourey

Deputy General Counsel

cc: David Elkanich
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